

Pre-Budget Submission

From: "Orsini, Steve (CAB)" <steve.orsini@ontario.ca>
To: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Evans, Paul (MOECC)" <paul.evans@ontario.ca>, "Gherson, Giles (MEDG/MRIS)" <giles.gherson@ontario.ca>, "Davidson, Steven (CAB)" <steven.davidson@ontario.ca>, "Skilleter, Daniel (OPO)" <daniel.skilleter2@ontario.ca>, "Seniuk, Greg (OPO)" <greg.seniuk2@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Thompson, Scott (MOF)" <scott.thompson@ontario.ca>
Date: Tue, 28 Mar 2017 15:49:08 -0400
Attachments: coalition energy improvements.pdf (2.21 MB)

FYI...

From: Jocelyn Bamford [mailto:jocelyn@automaticcoating.com]
Sent: March-28-17 12:50 PM
To: Clarke, David (MOF); Visca, Marie (MOF)
Cc: Orsini, Steve (CAB)
Subject:

David

Here is a presentation with just some of the energy improvements that members of the coalition have completed in their plant.

I would like to show the minister the many pieces of equipment we have installed in our plants to reduce energy and GHG's as well as show him the innovative technology that we have developed and patented right here in Scarborough. Let me know when he is available.

Best

Jocelyn

Jocelyn Williams Bamford
Vice President
Automatic Coating Limited
211 Nugget Ave.
Toronto, Ontario
M1S 3B1
Tel 416-335-7500 ext 269
Fax 416-335-7800
ISO9001-2008-AS9100 rev B Certified
E-mail Jocelyn@automaticcoating.com

Please visit our website www.automaticcoating.com

***** This e-mail message is privileged and confidential. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.*****

